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From: VRE " MobileMe 

Sent: 19 May 201114:19 

To: Colin Smith 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sue Bruce (Chief Executive); Alastair Maclean; Dave Anderson 

Re: MOV4 

Importance: 1-ligh 

Colin 

, 

Thanlc you fo1· your e111ail ru1d I note your intention to sign MOV4 to1no11·ow (F1iday, 20t11 May). 

The pu1-pose of this email is to t1·y and avert an e1nbm1·assing situatio11. 

( Tho f1·01n tie do you expect to sign MOV4? 
.. ,, 

I 
' \ 

The tie tea1n have provided advice at various points du1·ing the negotiations but have not been a me1nber of the 
negotiati11g tean1. This l1as been pri1narily done by you1·self a11d McG1·igo1·s. The tie managen1e11t l1ave w1·itten 
to David on a number of occasions, as fa1· baclc as, fo11nally, the 20th Ap1·i1 raish1g issues with 1·espect to 
MOV 4. The latest co1111nentary was as late as yeste1·day. I a1n being advised however that no-011e is 
acknowledging the comments being made by the tie management with regru·ds to the 1·islcs that signing MOV4 
exposes. 

I fully understand that the tie manage1nent could be viewed as 1isk adverse and 'damaged' by the years of 
ath·ition with Infraco. However, some of the points they have 1·aised are legitimate but have 11ot bee11 
add1·essed.These issues need to be 'put to bed' for tie to sign up to MOV4. 

Eithe1· these issues need to be resolved befo1·e tomon·ow or, in acco1·dance with the clea1·ly eme1·ging new 
governa11ce fra1newo1·k, tie needs to be insti·ucted to sign MOV 4 as a agent of CEC. 

Thanlcs __ ... . 

- Vic 

On 19 May 2011, at 07:00, Colin Smith <csn1ith@!1g-gi·oup.co.uk> wrote: 

Please 11ote last e1nail f1·0111111e was issued last night Wednesday (9.30p1n BST) but 011ly sent 
this 11101ni11g due to se1·ve1· holding it till today . 

To co11fi1·1n 111eeting p1·oposed to1· signing is suggested fo1· to11101·1·ow F1·iday at 9an1 . 

Coli11 

Coli11 S1nitl1 FRI CS MAPM 

19/05/2011 
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Hg Co11sulti11g 

Cha1·te1·ed Su1·vcyo1·s 
20 l~y11eclocl1 C1·escent 
Glasgo\71' 
G36EQ 

Tel: 

Mobile 

Please co11sicle1· tl1e e11vi1·0111ne11t before JJ1·i11ti11g tl1is e111ail. 

-

lfyoll do 11cecl tc> Jl1int n1c tl1c111Jlease 1·ccyclc inc after\v,11·ds, tl1ank )'Ot1! 0 
TI1is e-Il1,1il 111cssage is co11ficlential a11d for use by tl1e addressee 011ly. lftl1c 1ncssagc is recei1'e([ by r111yo11e otl1er Ll1a11 ll1e add1·cssee, please 1·ct11111 
tl1c 111cssage to tl1e se11,Jcr by 1·c11lyi1ig to it a11cl tl1cn delete ll1e mcss:1gc fro111 your co1Ilpt1(er. l11tcr11el e-nu1ils are 110! 11 ccessarily sect1re. I lg 
Co1Jsulling cloes not acceJJI respo11sibility for cl1a11ges 1n,1cle to tl1is 111essage 11fler it 1vas se11t. Wl1ilsl ,111 rcasonal:,le care l1as bcc11 takcr1 to a,,oicl tl1c 
(11111s111issi 011 o 1· viiuses, it is tl1c i'CSpor1sibility of tl1c rcci1Jie11t to eustire tl1at tl1e on1va1·<J t1~111s111issio11, 011e1ii11g or t,se of this 111essage ,m<l :111y 
attacl11nents \vill 1101 acJ,,c1;,ely aftecl ils systcin.~ 01· dat,,. No res11011sibility is acce1>tecl by Ilg c:011sulting 111 tl1is regard a11d tl1e recipic11t sl1oul<l c11rry 
out sucl1 l'i1,1s a11d otl1er cl:iecks as it co11siders appro1>1iatc. 

Hg c:011sulti11g (Scotla11,I) r"i1nitcd tradi11g as Hg Co11sulti11g, registerecl i11 Scotl;:u1d sc:20,t 303. llcgistered Address - 292 St Vi11ceut Street, 
Cilasgo11', 02 5TQ 
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From: Colin Smith [mailto:csmith@hg-group.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 May 2011 06:54 
To: 'vicemery1

; Sue Bruce; 'Martin.Fo~rder@civif.bilfinger.co.uk'; 'Brandenburger Alfred 1 

Cc: 'Steven Bell'; 'Alastair Maclean'; 'Carol Campbell'; 'Kevin Russell'; 'Eicl<horn, Axel'; 'Alastair 
Richards'; 'rgc1cner@caf.net'; 'Macphail, Iain'; 'Dave Anderson' 
Subject: MOV4 

Just back from p1·oject offices, while I was t1·avelling to Glasgow , Final ve1·sion ofMOV 4 to 
be issued by McG11-gors to solicitors .This will give oppo1tu11ity fo1· fi11al 1·eview to1non·ow and 
have top copy for signature ready pm tomon·ow . 

Antonio , glad to hear that you can mal<e it fo1· signature Th11rsday I Friday this week . 

Can I suggest tl1at the p1·incipals 1neet at 9a1n Friday 20th May at Lochside offices to sign the 
document on behalf of Tie CAF Sie1nens and Bilfinger Berger . 

19/05/2011 
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Ma1·ti11 , ca11 you boolc a 1·00111 please . 

A11y issues }Jlease contact Ca1·ol , Alastai1· 01· 1nyself. 

Tl1an1cs to all today fo1· thei1· effo1·ts to get to tl1is poit1t 

Regru·ds 

Colin 

Colin Sn1ithFR1CS MAPM 

Hg Consulting 

Cha1·te1·ed Su1·veyo1·s 
20 Lynedoch C1·escent 
Glasgow 
G36EQ 

Tel: 

Mobil 

I 

Please co11sider tl1c c11,,iro1u11ent bet'tirc [Jri11ling tl1is e111ail. 

If you tlo 11eed to 11rir1t inc tl1e11 please recycle 111e afte1·1vartls, tha11k you! 0 
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This e-1nai l 1ncssage is co11fide11tial and fol' use by the add1·cssee only. If tl1e 1nessage is received by anyone oiliei· tl1an tl1e add1·essee, please rcfl1m 
tl1e 111essage to the sender by 1·eplying to it and then delete ilie 1nessage .fiu1n your co1n1111ter. Inte1net e-111ails are not necessarily secu1,e. Hg 
Consultil1g does 11ot accept 1·esponsibility for changes made .to tl1is 1ncssage afte1· it ,vas sent. Whilst all 1·easonable ca1·e has been taken to avoid the 
hansmissio11 of viruses, it is ilie 1·espo11sibility of the reciJ}ient to e11sure that the 0111vard tians1nissio11, openmg 01· 11se of this message and any 
attacl11nents ,viii not adversely affect its syste111s or data. No respo11sibility is accepted by Hg Consulting iJ, fuis 1"egard and the i·ecipie11t sho11ld c,u1·y 
ou( such vi1us and otl1er checks as it co11siders appropriate. 

Hg Consulti11g (Sco!lai1d) Li1nitcd ti·a<lfug as Hg Consulting, 1·egislered in Scotlru1d SC204303. Registered Add1·ess - 292 St Vii1cent Street, 
Glasgo,v, G2 5'I'Q 
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